
August 15, 1968 
Dear Mr. Johnson, 

I would like copies of WWI 2  5 and 57 of Exhibit 962, please. 

• New Addreems fit. 8, Frederick, :J.d. 21701 

Pero 27 refers to receipt olf en FBI report dated January 51, 194e.. (meaning 1963). 1 would like a oopy Of this FBI report. The two earlier pflgee refer to receipt by the SeeretiLiervise of information from other 'sources, which should also be in the files. I would appreciate copies or theca or z, e M rands elm. 

Pussyaat to your earlier suggestion, 1 have been in touch gi;12 the :;earet service. 1 have been •ssured that after 111181115A00 of the At*.o.rney Garet-Aka order of vetober 31, it sent the Archives everything it had. Therefore, those reports shuld be there. 

Yesterday 1 contined that the names I wanted checked throw"' the name files and the 34woret Service Gard file.. sire those of Joseph Mama Unisex', Jack E.  Brown (Chattanooga) and slranneth Moss (Birminghem). I Annie like to add Jack Ceulk, which nay not be the mast spelling of the last fleets, Lee McCloud end Code MeGisley. 

Ineduintently I witted the shack yestarday• it is en closed. Thank you very nach. 

/then se spoke ,yeaterdsy you thought it likely the microfilT. !tight be reedy next hedaesday. it you could have these end those things,  requeete:i by hal Verb and Gary Schooner by than Vd-eppreoiste it. 

81 newel, yours, 
I 

Harold Weisberg 


